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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Chris [cpacis@deconenv.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Contact Info & EBRPD Info Inquiry
Attachments: EBRPD Lake Chabot AST Removal.pdf

Hi Mark, 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need any other docs pertaining to this project,  or if you need assistance with 
any other projects. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Chris F. Pacis 
Project Manager/Estimator 
DECON Environmental Services, Inc. 
23490 Connecticut Street 
Hayward, CA 94545 
(510) 732-6444 ext. 335 direct 
(510) 377-3864 cell 
(510) 782-8584 fax 
e-mail cpacis@deconenv.com 
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 9:33 AM 
To: Chris Pacis 
Subject: Contact Info & EBRPD Info Inquiry 
 
Hi Chris, 
Good to talk to you just now.  As mentioned I am attempting to close out the AST removal job for the East Bay Regional 
Park District but need a bit of information to do so.  The work occurred in June 2007; I don’t see your job number.  If you 
can find any of the following items it would be of great help: 
 

1. AST & piping disposal documentation 
2. An Unauthorized Release Form (URF), if submitted, and 
3. Disposal documentation for any soil disposed of offsite. 

 
Thanks in advance. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
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PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 




































